December 1£, 194G

0il Well Remediel Service
Hox 511
Odesse, lexs

Gentlemen:

We zre returning herewith forms -1 end C-110,
or which you are to correct the unit aesignation. On
both of these torms you have indicetea that the well
is loceted in Unit P, whereas the foot locastion is shown
a8 231C feet from the North line and 330 feet from the
Eest line of Section 13-24-36. This description would
place the well in Unit H.

As soon as you have made this correction, please
return for an assignment of allowable.

Yours very tru._v,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Proration Menager

ALP/mv

cc: Roy Yarbrough



